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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday. 13 February 2019 5:03 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D200592 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO GX9086) &

YP9452) ON 31.1.19

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Adrmin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | emall: shupei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 5:02 PM

To: Kal Motor <kaimotor@gmail.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D200592 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO GX9086) & YPS452) ON 31.1.19

Without Prejudice
Save as 1o costs

Dear Kym,

We will appoint accardingly.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16.00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore OTEE00

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email boonsen.chong@sa.cntaiping com

Website www sg.cntaiping com

Disciammer

This message i confidentiol; its contents do not constitute o commitment by Ching Taiping Insuronce [Singapore] Pre. Lid, except where prowided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure. use or dissemination,
sither in whole or partial, s prohibited. If you are nor the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sender immediately



From: Kal Motor [mailto:kaimotor@gmall.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Chang Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D200592 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO GX9086) & YP9452) ON 31.1.19
Hi Sen,

This is the one of the following motor surveyors w choose.

ADRIAN LING

Have a nice day w thanks.

Ms Kym
Kai Motor Trading
Blk 3007 Ubi Rd 1 #01-440

Singapore 408701
Telephone: 6747 4006

On Wed, 13 Feb 2019 at 11:50, Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chongf@sg entaiping.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

WF intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

KNG QUO QIANG
EENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HEMRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you ogree fo the appointment of any of these
moftor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed molor surveyors and we will bear the cosi of the pre-repair survey corried
out by the single joint expert,

Thank yvou



Regards.
Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079200

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email. boonsen chong@sq cntaiping.com
Website www.sg.cntaiping.com

ENsclemer

This message is confidential; its conténty do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid, excepl where
provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Any unauthorized disclosure, use or
dirsemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited [f you are not the imended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediarely.

-

Have a nice day w thanks.

Ms Kym
Kai Motor Trading
Blk 3007 Ubi Rd 1 #01-440

Singupore 408701
Telephone: 6747 4006

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
3



For more information please visit hup://www.svmanteccloud.com




IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plosas raport correcily e datalls of tha socident & speed up ire claima process
2. Thim Form muant be compiated by e Palcyholder andior the Authonsed Drver

1 iiormatian promded musd be ae thulhiul Bnc scoursls s possibie Any wilfd miceprmsesianon o wihaiding of matenal fachs may dllow FSurance compaT e

repudiaie policy kabiliy

4 The asue Bnd Btephiance of i Form By InEurEnSs GSmpanss o8 ool AN sdresssinn of golicy kil on the Sart of e inSuTante o

5 Any false repocing may be referrod to the Police for investigation

& Thin regort will ta forearced Dy T e of the GlA Recorns Managerment Cermm saanssned Ty Me Generl miuranocs Assocaton of Singapone | GIA) Tor

ArCRiing wmd inm copies of Thin repor) will, for & fee, De mede Svadable upon EDphoaion by imMemeeisd perfies

T. By T lagmrnant of 1rem separt & M Ssurers, yOU heraby consent & the arcving of s repor ot s cantrs end 1o copdes of the fepor SEing macs svalable

af i

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Raporn
Date Of Accigent

Exmct Location Of Accident

Country/State ol Loss

G2/02r2018 08:03
210172019 12:00
ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPDRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yehicle Registration Numbar

Insurad/Policyholder

Nama Of Registerad Owner

Co Reg Mo

Emall Address
Mabila Phone No
Altarnative Phong No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufeciurer

Madel

Exact Purposa far which vehicle was being used a

tirme of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair ta your vahicle?

If No. Please staie action 10 be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flest Palicy

Policy Mumbar
Cover Note Number
Dirivar

Kame of Driver
NRIC Na

Dare Of Birth
Decupation

Data Of Drmving Pass
Driving Experiance
Geander

Mobils Number

Fax Mumber
Contnct Numbser
EMail Address

GXe08e6l

KUMPULAN DEVELOPMENT (S ) PTELTD

1988001082
NOEMAIL

OFF|CE-86225505

MISSAN
VAN

GOODS TRANSPORTATION

NO

THIRD PARTY
GOODS VEHICLE

ERGO INSURAMCE PTE. LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES
DMFG18004758

IBRHIM BIN BADRON
S1613108C
14091963
OUTDOOR
04/02/2018

2 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL ) +85-96225505

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

. SKETCH PLAN
s =
< Jgr 1=

rGx 086 7
alypP Gaso &

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

o 3';1(461'1 @ Pookes WHLE ST0P A7 THe Junclion

On PHe RED UIGHT- THE LorRY Vethcle no Yp G450 ¢ HIT my

Vi Resils Pollio.

DECLARATION
e uﬂuﬁfﬁrqw:lhu Barticulars are trug in every respect

I I-r [t |

sl M ifs]3e1q
Faficyhotder's Sgnaturs Orbenr ey

Care & Time- {If drivar ls not the policyholder)
Oute & Timw

Raporting Cantre Fessonnel's Signature
Karmw
WRIC/FIN No.

Fage I ol 18



> Back to OneMotoring
Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 10 Type

Come

Owner 1D 01082

Vehicke Mo

Vehiclke to be Exported:
Intended Oeregistration Date
Vehicle Mahe

Vehicle Mogdel

Primary Calour
Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No

Chassls Ko

Masimim Power Output
Cpen Market Value:
Qrigingl Registration Date
First Reglstration Date
Tramster Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF E Hgibility:
PARF Eligibiity Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amounl:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category

COE PeriodiYears):
POP Paid

COE Robate Amount
Total Rebate Amount

Pleass note that all future COE resswls far this vehicle can only be for a Sepew

veehicle

The information contained berein s correct 25 ot 14 Feb 2019

OK

GXP08

Yt

14F ¥
IS

Pui

WUR AN

L0004 185
IN1 VE22Z0711935

Yohicle & Bus

350
$3524.00

ubject ta the statutory [ifespan [if applicable) of the
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m OE % R F%
KAI MOTOR TRADING |

BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 #01-440, SINGAPORE 408701, =
TEL: 6747 4006 FAX: 6743 7591 EMAIL: kaimotor@gmail.com
BUS. AEG. NO: 44223100L GST NO: MO03T1831Y

$EMB . AL S REBEN D AL AR AT Rk
Specialist in: Accidents Insurance Claim, Towing Service, Motor Vehicle Repairing, Panel Beating, Spray Painting.

Date : 13/02/2018

Attn: The Motor Claims Department T P Chute:

Your Insured veh no - YP 5452 U X a‘u“ _ WITHOUT PREJUDICE

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd

3 Anson oad (ByEmaiionlyl £ K
#16-00

Spring Leaf Tower D MMM we T - ey ff{ &f*? ‘_?) 73)5‘

Singapore 075509 . - .
NI ME4E 15 207 935

Dear Sir / Madam

Estimate Cost repair Bill To Nissan E25 Van No GX 9086 J & YP YP 9450 U U on 31/01/2019 @12:00:0

1pc Rear boat cover Q'&_LI %S.EIE.EE 5 nett «—
1pc Rear boot cover logo 55°70" nett —

1pc Rear boot cover number plate garnish &4 5 42790 nett —
2pes Rear boot cover hinge &£ &= S 7180 $ 14360 nett 4
1pc Rear boot cover innerlock  Jamwe d S 35450 nett ~—
2pcs Rear boot cover shock absorber /vt = $277.10 $ 554.20 nett
1pc Rear 70km/h sticker S 24.00-nett— 7 ssw)
2pcs  RearlampRH/LH  AH™T $238.80 $ 716.40 nett ff
1pc Rear boot cover rubber Tt S 180.80 nett *
lpc Rear bumper M 25 5910 S 660.60 nett =
1pc Rear boot cover handle et 22 g 12 S  36.00 nett -+
$ 5,073.90
less 10% § 507.39
$ 4,566.51
1pc Rear boot cover wiper motor S 568.10 4
1pc Rear boot cover wiper arm } . $ 7960 4
S B47.70
less 30% $§ 19431
— 60 $ 45339
1 Eearmndm‘un sealant $ 60.00 s/nett -
1.,*, Fyspe
To |5Fn’antle and rl!pLar.uqf HH! aacident damagkd parts, s E;Hﬁ 200 -
kn klmlga{r,aﬂunm reshape of same. 160
To putty,apply ptifrier &' s:pra;gg,mt on the affecte portion. S 6Qo00 9107 ay_s uﬁb
la urdi:rgﬁtqremmlreﬁumﬁi S 0.00 v~
To dheckayiring funetigrig: " = 0 LT $  Beod 37 05 0’70-
Achmowhedged iy Rispairet “Jr’fa ] A3%575 s 640990

o Sne o



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING . - - o
Cots | Notifled |Est Submitted | Ad) Asmgned | Ad) Rt ___|Ad) submitted | Ins Auth'ed [Status
| 29 Mar 201§ for
g |29 Mar 2019 1346 $$3,400.00  |5$3,400.00 |m""""' vy ‘
i Edl-ld:llnll Eti.Ei.lmIﬂ[ 'nu-lu[ | camcer Case -

Referance

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ |[Created by Insurer]
Insured. |= IDt-=

Hann |
R KUMPULAN DEVELOPMENT (S ) PTELTD, Co Reg Moo 1886001062

Yehichs Reg. 31/0172019 12:00 - 159
No.: i Date of Loss. | {474 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200592C02 POlCY/COVET | meyeN18315118000

i | Note Ne.-

o | padsou f W‘““m’”‘"’}, | BMFG 18004756
[Insured): S IS

e : 530,00
Hepairer. | KAI MOTOR TRADING (MQ) BLK 1007 UBI ROAD 1, #01-440, 408701 Uby - Tel.
Hemding lm1m:m{m}mw. (WQ) - Tel: 6389 5111 _ [Handied by Chong Boon Sen)

[AImANES | RGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: B2 5199
Adjuster. | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 . [Handied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 09/04/2019] '
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mall for this case.

view All_|  Compose Case mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Vew All | Swarch Tasks | Creote New Tosk | Compte ||

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By Complated On Crested On  Done? |
Mo results.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/4/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GX9086) (SNM19D200592C02)
[YPS450U]
TP

KUMPULAN DEVELOPMENT (S ) PTE LTD

Jan 31 2019 12:00PM
[-]
KAI MOTOR TRADING

uplosd Documants |  upioad Fhotos |  Compose Hew Lemer |

Page 1 of 2

View “‘.‘ i Browser W

Assessmeant Reports _Tmm I~
[No_[Finalizea Cn | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Ubi) B Thumbnall | Print
|1 |02/02/19 08:14 | Accident Statement - © | o=d 1M
Photos/Images 3 per page E =]
No |Finalized On ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Ltd (Ubi) Thumbinall | Print
: Accident Photo
[ 1020219 08:10 |, 0N et Beport Sacuments] - 0 | ladiws | B
. Accldant Photo
2 (0209080 | e fapert Documens] N N 0 edws | &2
| : Accident Photo
.! Im”“ Al |Lirked Accident Bepor Daoumest | - - “ Lbed 190G E
e | ; Accident Photo
"_?!‘mﬂ“ 03:10 [Linked Accident Smourt Documesta] - 0 | Lmars m_
Accidant Photo
5 |o2ma1908:00 | LU0 it ) 0 lsirs | B
| | : Accident Photo
’.‘ 02/02/19 08:10 | EERS i Bl 0 | tosaws | B
I . Accident Photo
{7 |02/03/19 08:10 |Linkg Apcdest Bepor: Documms | O | s | B
| v Accident Photo
;r_a [DAOZND 080 |\ st Mepat Documants] D | wnaws | &
| : Accident Photo
i' P”E”i sl |Linaeat Accsdet Rapnrt Doc I O | v | &
;:n in:mwwuu.lu [Liked Accident Ragewt Docoments] 0 | wadws | 4
. Accident Photg |
" n:mminu 10 | jumkent Acesdns hepres Documenin) 0| waaws | A
Accident Photo
12 nzmz.uua 10 | it e | 0D | tcadivs |
hn_n_-rnm,*lw LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) B = | |Thumbnall| erint|
1 (2901191357 | General View f D | waws | B
3 |29/03/19 1558 | Chassis Number 0 | s | M
3 290319 13:58 | General View 0  cadwc | A
4 (2903191358 | General View 0| wrs |
5 |20/03/1913:58 | Ganeral View 0| irs |
6 |20/03/19 1358 | General View 0 | wadws | 4
7 |29/03/18 13:58 | General View B O | cedwc | A
5 29/03/19 1358 | General View D cadrc | A
9 |29/03/1513:58 | General View 0 wure | &
10 |29/03/19 13:58 | General View | @ | adrc | B4
1 zwﬁma 1358 | General View D wedws | A
_u 126/03/19 13:58 | General View S | @ | caaws | B
I:: [29/03/18 13:50 | General View 0 | weaws | B
14 29/03/19 13:58 | General View 0 | ads | A
1S 20/03/10 13,58 | Geners! View 0 | weirc | BB
16 29/03/19 13:58 | General View - B 0 | eaws | A
17 29/03/18 13:58 | General View 0 dws

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

‘Assessment Reports } liperpage |v] B
[Na_|Finaiized On |ComfortDelGro Engineering Ptettd (Ubi) Thumbnall Print,
i . . I
1B 29/03/19 131:58 | General View - O | oadies | B
18 29/03/19 13:58 | General View - Q | cacws | & |
20 | 20/08/19 13:58 Ganaral View _ﬁ_ | Load 1pG =]
'Documentation o o [1perpage [v]| BA
(Mo _[Finalized On China Taiping Insursnce (Singapore) Pre.Ltd. (HQ) | |Thumbnail| Print
1 |29/03/19 13:46 | pri contact S 0 | icscror
|Ma_|Finalzed On ComfortDelGre Engineering Pte Ltd (Libi) Thumbnall | Print
' : Sketch Plan
(1 |CDANF ORI | e mccktent Rupert Documens] 0O | Losai
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [V s v 2]
|.mumm— Reports 1verpage | v]| M
Na_|Finaiized On | ComfartDeiGro Enginearing Pte Lid (Ubl) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |02/02/1% 08:14 | Accident Statement O | oo
|Photos /Images - 3 per page E B4
'[Hn [ Frnalized On | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Ltd {Ubi) | Thumbnall | Print

1
(1 |02/02/18 08:10 | Accident Photo © | twaaws | BA
2 |02/DI1908:10 | Accident Photo O | rows | 4
3 _02/02/1908:10 | Accident Pheto — 0  xivc | B
4 02/021%08:10 | Accident Photo O | =ews | B
5 02/02/1908:10  Accident Photo - B imaws | &
!ﬁ B2/02/1% 08:10 | Accident Photo 0  iLedws | B
7 |02/02/19 08:10 | Accident Photo 0 | Lwuws | 4
8 [02/02/1906:10 |AccldentPhate - 0  tmiws |4
9 |B2/02/19 08:310 | Accldent Photo 0| icaws  HA
10 |D2/02/19 08:10 Accident Phota D | Loadiec
11 02/02/19 08:10 Accident Photo 0 iawrs | B
12 [02/02/1908:10 | Accident Photo o 0 | wadws | 4
Documentation 1 pes ~| B4
Mo |Finalized On ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pte Lid {Ubi) Thumbnall | Print
1 020218 08:13 | Sketch Plan Load TIF
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | Pt |

;‘n;rrr are no document checkiists configured,

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG)

Show Remarks Te: [ Handling Inaurer
Ml Bavnbing bow prodin uslssd you e (0 GG oiher parbe

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1sss071s8ry

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@/kkauto.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page | of 4

Our Fila No: CS/ICTIS002779/AQD302
Date: 04/04/2018

REFERENCE

. China Talping Insurance

Handling Insurer. (Singapore) Pte_Ltd Palicy No. DMCVSN18315118000

Claimant Vehicle oo Insured Vehicle \ .o,

No : No:

Dateof Loss:  31/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  c\m190200592C02

DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: GX9086J
Make & Modal: NISSAN URVAN, 3.0 5DR 5MT ABS A/B 2WD (M)  Engine No: 2030044185
Req. Date: 28M10/2004 (Man. Year; 2004) Chassis No: JNIMG4E25Z0711835
Colour: White Odomeler 403586 km
Engine Capacity: 2053 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls)! Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Sarviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195 R15C Rear Tyre Size, 185 R15C
Froni Lefi Side GST 6 mm Rear Left Side: GST 6 mm
Front Right Side: GST 6 mm Rear Right Side GSET 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIff %/
Parts 507990 3131473 1.76517 3475
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,330.00 950,00 380,00 2857
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,409.90 4,264.73 2,14517 3347
Approved Total (Overridden) (S35) 3,400.00
(5%) B,408.90 3,400.00 3,008.90 46 06
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 448 69 235.00 210.69 4696
Nett Amount (S$) 6,858.59 3,638.00 3,220.59 46.96
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/032018
Date Inspected 14/0272019  Inspecied Al KAI MOTOR TRADING (HO)
BLK 3007 UBI ROAD 1, #01-440
Singapore 408701
Estimated Penod of Repair: 5.0 days
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Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE This report represants cur findings af Me Eme and place of ingpechon atated hemewn. Such mepection hoa been carmed out fo the best of owr
knowlidge gnd ability but any ather fabilty under any ather circumstances is heraby aspressly arciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS - -
Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: D3 Apr 2018)

Parts: A NISSAN URWVAN 3.0 5DR SMT ABS A/B 2WD (M) (Model not available in databasea)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prnint-code for GX9086J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “REAR BOOT COVER Deformed 1.816.20FN *1.816.20FN
2 1 “REAR BOOT COVER LOGO Necessary 58.70FN  "58.70FN
3 1 *REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH cut 427 80FN 427 90FN
4 2 "REAR BOOT COVER HINGE Not Necessary 143.60FN "-FN
5 1 *REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK Jammed IS4 50FN 354 50FN
B 2 *REAR BOOT COVER SHOCK ABSORBER Not Necessary 554 20FN *-FN
7T 1 *REAR TOKM/H STICKER Necessary 2160FS  *15.00FS
B 1 *REAR LAMP RH/LH WNaot Mecessary T1I640FN FM
B 1 *REAR BOOT COVER RUBBER Cut 180.80FN  *1B0.80FN
10 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed BE0.BOFN  “BB0BOFN
11 1 *REAR BOOT COVER HANDLE Not Necessary 36.00FN “FN
12 1 *REAR BOOT COVER WIPER MOTOR Wot Necessary 568.10FL *FL
13 1 "REAR BOOT COVER WIPER ARM Mot Necessary 78.60FL "-FL
14 1 "REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary B0.00FS “80.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNait L=ListhemDisc N=NaftiiemDmsc
Sub Total (8§) 5.779.20 3.674.T0
- List ltem Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S$) 194.31 0.00
- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 10.00/10.00%: (SS) 504.99 a58.87

Total Parts (S%)  5,079.90 331473

Repaort was unsubmitted during this prini-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE OF THE ACCIDENT New §50.00 400.00
DAMAGED PARTS KNOCKING REPAIR ADJUST AND
RESHAPE OF SAME

2 TO PUTTY.APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTE New 600.00 400.00
PORTION

3 LABOUR CHARGE TO REMOVE & REFIX WINDSCREEN Naw 120.00 120.00

4  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS MNew 60.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,330.00 950.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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